@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 11, 2025

Reed Seaton

Best Sand and Gravel LLC

8701 Bee Cave Road; East Building; Suite 310
Austin, TX 78746

Re: Best Sand & Gravel Pit 1, Permit M-2019-018,
Receipt of Corrective Action Documentation

Dear Mr. Seaton:

The Division received a response to a Compliance Problem cited in the Division’s report from the
inspection that was conducted on November 14, 2024. The status of the corrective action regarding the
cited problem is as follows.

Compliance Problem, Compliance with Mine Plan: The mining schedule in Exhibit D should be
updated to more accurately reflect current conditions.

This problem is resolved because of the submittal of Technical Revision No. 2 (TR-02), which updates
Exhibit D.

If you have any questions, please contact me at Rob.Zuber@state.co.us or by calling (720) 601-2276.

Thank you,
At D =

Robert D. Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Amy Eschberger, DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
Jared S. Polis, Governor | Dan Gibbs, Executive Director | Michael A. Cunningham, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/
mailto:Rob.Zuber@state.co.us

